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From: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:50 PM

To: Hasan, Nasreen; Maier, Christi

Cc: Hilton, Nick; Campbell, Vivian

Subject: RE: Chaisson Order - Coordination for Friday, July 11

Thanks to everyone involved!

Have a great weekend.

From: Hasan, Nasreen

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:37 PM

To: Maier, Christi

Cc: Hilton, Nick; Campbell, Vivian; Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn
Subject: RE: Chaisson Order - Coordination for Friday, July 11

Yes.

From: Maier, Christi

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:37 PM

To: Hasan, Nasreen

Cc: Hilton, Nick; Campbell, Vivian; Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn
Subject: RE: Chaisson Order - Coordination for Friday, July 11

Thanks, Nasreen.

Just to confirm, this is the address we have
291 West 2000 North
Orem, UT 84057

Have a great week-end.
Christi

From: Hasan, Nasreen

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 2:35 PM

To: Hilton, Nick; Maier, Christi

Cc: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn; Campbell, Vivian

Subject: RE: Chaisson Order - Coordination for Friday, July 11

I already sent the hard copy by certified mail. Carolyn provided me the address this
afternoon.

From: Hilton, Nick

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:33 PM

To: Maier, Christi

Cc: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn; Campbell, Vivian; Hasan, Nasreen
Subject: RE: Chaisson Order - Coordination for Friday, July 11

I think we in OE were going to do the actual mailing of the hard copy. Christi, can you send
Nasreen the address? Carolyn and Nasreen can coordinate getting the actual hardcopy in the
mail on Monday assuming you (RIV) were success in e-mailing him the pdf today.



From: Maier, Christi

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 2:13 PM

To: Hilton, Nick

Cc: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn; Campbell, Vivian

Subject: FW: Chaisson Order - Coordination for Friday, July 11
Importance: High

Howdy .

Carolyn asked that we let you know when Mr. Chaisson was contacted. Sounds like Linda has
had luck in reaching him today and she is in the process of getting a hard copy to him.

Have a great week-end.
Christi

From: Howell, Linda

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 1:05 PM

To: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn; Maier, Christi; Holahan, Patricia

Cc: Wray, John; Campbell, Vivian; Thompson, James; Vasquez, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Dricks,
Victor; Kennedy, Kriss

Subject: RE: Chaisson Order - Coordination for Friday, July 11

Importance: High

We have just completed notifying Mr. Chaisson of our response to his request for extension of
the Order issued in September 2012 and the pending issuance of the Prohibition Order. He is
aware that the Order will be issued today and we are in the process of e-mailing a copy of
the signed Order. Christi and Carolyn, I will provide an address where the Order can be
mailed so he has an official hardcopy by separate e-mail. Mr. Chaisson was informed of
provisions contained in the Order for requesting a hearing as well as our practice of issuing
a press release with such enforcement actions.

Linda

From: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 8:16 AM

To: Maier, Christi

Cc: Wray, John; Campbell, Vivian; Thompson, James; Howell, Linda
Subject: RE: Chaisson Order - Coordination for Friday, July 11

Hi Christie,

Per Rachel’s email from yesterday afternoon, it read that James and Linda would attempt to
contact the Individual one you received a signed electronic copy.

Attached is the electronic pdf. Copy of both cover letter and Order. The question that came
up was: if we are unable to contact the individual, would we still send the hard copy to the
address we have on file today? Or should we wait to send it Monday?

carolyn

From: Maier, Christi

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 9:06 AM

To: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn

Cc: Wray, John; Campbell, Vivian

Subject: RE: Chaisson Order - Coordination for Friday, July 11



Quick question: It was my understanding that Linda Howell would be contacting the
individual. Is this not the case?

Please send us a pdf version of the letter and order.
Thank you.
Christi

From: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 3:10 PM

To: Browder, Rachel; Wray, John

Cc: Maier, Christi; Thompson, James; Campbell, Vivian; Howell, Linda; Woods, Susanne
Subject: RE: Chaisson Order - Coordination for Friday, July 11

Thanks! I’°11 do just that. I think the one thing missing is the address so we can send out
the hard copy. We’d like to get this issued and contact (try) the individual by noon as both
John and I are leaving the office then.

Thanks!
carolyn

From: Browder, Rachel

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 4:08 PM

To: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn; Wray, John

Cc: Maier, Christi; Thompson, James; Campbell, Vivian; Howell, Linda; Woods, Susanne
Subject: Chaisson Order - Coordination for Friday, July 11

Carolyn,

I’11 be out of the office tomorrow, July 11, when the Chaisson Order will be signed out.
I’ve cc: Christi and James Thompson on this email - so they will be OE’s contact for
tomorrow.

When you have the signed copy of the cover letter & Order, please email it to:
Christi Maier

James Thompson

Vivian Campbell (cc)

Linda Howell (cc)

Once RIV has the signed electronic copy, then James & Linda will attempt to contact the
Individual (who currently resides in Utah (Mountain Time).

If you have any questions, please let me know today, or feel free to contact Christi (817-
200-1217) or James (817-200-1538) tomorrow.

Once RIV has contacted Chaisson - and has sent him an electronic copy of the cover letter
w/Order, then RIV (James) will send an email to everyone on this email - informing them of
the status.

Thanks,
Rachel

Rachel S. Browder, CHP

Sr. Enforcement Specialist
US NRC, Region IV

1600 East Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, TX 76011-4511
Work: 817-200-1121



Cell: 817-313-4261
Main: 817.860.8100
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